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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, January 16,20094:45 PM 

To: 'abassett@lawfla.com' APSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena _Adm'n..tralvaup..... C 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080692-TP DOCUMENT NO. I \ B - onlUm&r 

DISTRIBUTION:\)l,» - N\Attachments: 2009-01-16, 080692, Comcast Comments.pdf 

Ms. Bassett: 

Thank you for the follow-up below. This document has been accepted for official filing. 

DL'rothy Mcnasco 
FPSC 


OJ7kc o(C.'JlIfJlissiotJ CirrI.: 

850 -4 13-(1770 

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 4:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jeff Wahlen; Samuel F. Cullari; Sandy Khazraee; Susan Masterton; Floyd Self 
Subject: Docket No. 080692-TP 

Please disregard the previous e-mail. The document was not attached. I'm so sorry for the confusion. 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 222-0720 
fself@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is: 080692-TP - Joint Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control of Telecommunications Facilities by 
Embarq corporation, CenturyTel, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc. and Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.c. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 12 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C's Comments 

Ann Bassett 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place (32308) 

P.O. Box 15579 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 

Fax No. 850-224-4359 

Email Address:<abasse_tt@Jawfla.com> 

Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 


1/16/2009 

http:www.lawfla.com
mailto:Address:<abasse_tt@Jawfla.com
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:abassett@lawfla.com
mailto:abassett@lawfla.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, January 16,20094:44 PM 

To: 'abasseU@lawfia.com' FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena _Admlnlltratlve.JLPartlll_Coneumer 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080692-TP DOCUMENT NO. \~l p - ~ 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Ms. Bassett: 

vVe received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please resubmit information, 
with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your assistance. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
FPSC 
Off/a o(Co/11/l1issiofl C/er/{ 
850-413-6170 

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 16, 20094:34 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

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
fS€.lf@.Lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is: 080692-TP Joint Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control of Telecommunications Facilities by 
Embarq corporation, CenturyTel, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc. and Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.c. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.c.'s Comments 

Ann Bassett 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place (32308) 

P.O. Box 15579 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 

Fax No. 850-224-4359 

Email Address:<abassett@lgyvfla.com> 

Web Address: <www.lawflg.cQm> 


1116/2009 
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From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: 
cc: Susan Masterton; Sandy Khazraee 

Subject: RE: 080692-Add to Parties of Record 

Monday, December 22,2008 4:45 PM 

'Cooper, Roberta G [EQ]'; Records Clerk 

Per this e-mail, we have added a separate listing €or Embarq with Ms. Kliazraee's contact information in the 
above reference docket. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 9:49 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Susan Masterton; Sandy Khazraee 
Subject: 080692-Add to Parties of Record 

On behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc., please add Sandra Khazraee to the list of the parties of record in Docket 
The following is Ms. Khazraee's contact information: 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Ms. Sandra A. Khazraee 
Mail code: FLTLH00201 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 
Phone: (850) 847-0173 

Email: sandy.khazraee@embarq.com 
FAX: 878-0777 

12/22/2008 

lo. 0806 !. 
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Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

131 3 Blair Stone Road I Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 

12/22/2008 


